



Park, Eun-Jae (Partner)

Practice Areas Criminal (Prosecution), Antitrust

Tel +82-2-528-5099

Fax +82-2-528-5228

Email ejpark@yulchon.com

Eun-Jae Park is one of Yulchon's partners. His primary areas of expertise are Criminal (Prosecution) and Antitrust.

Mr. Park has dealt with many criminal cases in his 16 years as a prosecutor. Especially as the chief of the 6th Criminal Department of the Seoul Central District Prosecutor's Office, he dealt with many antitrust criminal cases related with major Korean companies. He also worked for many years in the Ministry of Justice and Supreme Prosecutor's Office, specializing in the area of the international criminal affairs. Due to his experience and knowledge, he is recognized as one of the few experts in antitrust and international criminal affairs in Korea.

Education

- University of Pennsylvania Law School, Visiting Scholar (2001)
- Judicial Research and Training Institute, Completed Coursework (1995)
- Seoul National University, Completed Master's Coursework in Antitrust Law (1994)
- Seoul National University, LL.B. (1991)

Experience

- Yulchon LLC (2014-present)
- Chief, Future Planning Team/Chief, International Cooperation Center, Supreme Prosecutor's Office (2013-2014)
- Chief, 6th Criminal Department, Seoul Central District Prosecutor's Office (2012-2013)
- Director, International Criminal Affairs, Ministry of Justice (2011-2012)
- Director, Criminal Trials, Supreme Prosecutor's Office (2010-2011)



- Chief, Ui Seung Branch, Deagu District Prosecutor's Office (2009-2010)
- Supreme Prosecutor's Office (2007-2009)
- Seoul Central District Prosecutor's Office (2006-2007)
- Office of Legal Counsel of Ministry of Justice (2004-2006)

Awards and Recognition

- Leading Lawyer, Dispute Resolution: White-Collar Crime, Chambers AP (2017-2020)

Publications

- Criminal Enforcement of Antitrust Law in Korea, PARKYOUNGSA (2014)

Bar Admission/Professional Qualifications

- Republic of Korea (1995)

Languages

- Korean, English, Chinese, Japanese

Memberships

- Korean Bar Association